

Keizer Radio Control Association

Meeting Minutes

January 15th, 2019

Meeting Time: The KRCA meeting was called to order at 6:37pm

Attendance: 9 members present

Minutes of the previous meeting were voted on and accepted as published.

Officer Reports:

President: No Report

Vice President: No Report

Treasurer's Report: The Treasurer's report was read and accepted.

- Reminder that 2019 Club Dues were due on Jan. 1st. As of the meeting, 13 members had paid renewals.
- Membership renewal payments must have a new membership form filled out!
 - Forms can be found on the KRCA website: http://krosswindsrc.com/club-info/membership-forms/
 - Also, check your AMA membership to make sure it's up-to-date for 2019.

Secretary: No Report

Safety Officer: Position remains open. Until filled, the club safety officer is "general membersip" – that means all of us! We can keep an eye on each other and self-police unsafe practices. Contact a club officer with issues.

Membership Chair: Bob is temporarily filling in for Ryan.

Web Master: Website updates in process, meeting minutes uploaded. Updated membership form with corrected mailing address and FAA Registration uploaded. Will investigate a "For Sale" section and "Members Only" password protected section for club members.

Flying Field updates:

- 1. JB Sod field:
 - No updates.
- 2. Mt. Angel Field
 - The seeded grass is growing well. Will monitor conditions for Spring work day.
 - We're getting close to flying there!



Keizer Radio Control Association

Old Business:

- 1. Polar Bear Fun Fly
 - The New Years Day fun fly was a great time! Excellent weather and good attendance.
 - Extra thanks to Eric for organizing the even and supplying his famous chili!
 - Extra thanks to David for getting the field in good condition before the event!
 - Extra thanks to Bob for providing soda and making sure the field was in great shape at the end of the day!
 - Thanks to everyone who came to fly and who brought food and drinks!

New Business:

- 1. City of Salem Drone Program collaboration opportunity
 - Club was contacted by the City of Salem in regards to the City's desire to implement drone capability for inspections and aerial photography.
 - City is interested in using our field for a practice/training area and is looking for knowledgeable members who may be able to instruct city personnel in proper techniques for their UAS.
 - Eric will respond to the city offering use of our field and any assistance we can offer provided it does not interfere with club activity.
- 2. Assistance needed by member of the public for building an airplane
 - Club was contacted by a member of the Keizer Senior Center, requesting assistance building an airplane "float".
 - Club will refer the person to other surrounding clubs who may be more appropriately equipped to help.

3. 2019 Events

- Discussion of hosting another Swap Meet/"Destruction Derby". The 2018 event was wellattended and enjoyable, but the club just covered expenses. Will look into adjustments for a 2019 event. Stay tuned.
- Night Flying events? Will look for an opportunity to hold an event before the days get long again, but after the weather warms up. Stay tuned.
 - McMinnville Swap Meet March 9th, 9AM to 2PM. \$2 admission. Vendor tables are already sold out.

4. 2019 Membership Roster

 Several members requested a new membership roster to be distributed within the club. Bob will look into it, would like suggestions.



Keizer Radio Control Association

Show & Tell:

- Discussions around the room of winter build projects and useful on-line calculators for C.G. estimation and electric power system calculations.
 - Will add links to useful online calculators on the website.

Next meeting will be Tuesday February 19th @ 6:30pm.

• We will be at Eric's house again, meeting in his new hobby room. Watch for reminders and an address.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:40pm

Rob Heap Secretary